From: Phan, Johnny

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: Google - DW- Parkland Agreement
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:45:45 PM
----- Original Message-----

From: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 11:46 AM

To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Google - DW- Parkland Agreement

[External Email]

Johnny, please ignore the LTCA proposal sent with my last email. It is still under Google review and will be resent
later this weekend. Apologies for the confusion. Thanks.

Stephanie R. Straka

>On Mar 6, 2021, at 11:27 AM, Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com> wrote:

>

> Johnny,

>

> Please see the attached Parkland Agreement and redline against City comments, Exhibits E3.2 and E6 pdfs, and
Googl€e' s proposal regarding LTCA and parkland (which is not incorporated into Googl€' s draft Parkland
Agreement). Thanks.

>

> Stephanie R. Straka | Special Counsel

> Coblentz Patch Duffy & BassLLP

> One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000

> San Francisco, CA 94104

> Direct 415-772-5750 | Cell 951-333-5572 | Office 415-391-4800

> sstraka@cobl entzlaw.com

> https://gec02.safelinks. protecti on.outl ook.com/?url =http%3A %2F%2Fwww.c

> oblentzlaw.com%2F& amp; data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cha7

> b9df2820c407a14a208d8e0d8797f%7C0fe33be061424f96908d7817d5c26139%7C1%7

> C0%7C637506567647883906%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eyJWIjoiM CAwLjAWMDAILC

> JQIjoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6lk1lhawwilL CIXV Cl6Mn0%3D%7C1000& amp;sdata=h9gL RHJ2

> P6Dx%2B S8li1FcV 2qO5A1CZUhbkGziyredQA%3D & amp;reserved=0

>

> Thistransmittal isintended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email areply to the sender and delete the transmittal and
any attachments.

>

>

>

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.


mailto:Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.c

